Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2024 2:35 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC492G(lll) AND SNQ3780G AT SHELL

STATION JB, MALAYSIA ON 27/06/2024

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Please inform w/s we will repudiate this case since there is a breach in policy terms & conditions.

Best Regards,

Sherini Pillai

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
6 Raffles Quay #22-00, Singapore 048580
DID: 6347 6128

Company Registration No. 198703792K
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 8:14 AM

To: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC492G(l11) AND SNQ3780G AT SHELL STATION JB, MALAYSIA ON
27/06/2024

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Dear Sherini,
Please advise if any policy issue and whether we can proceed DS as third party is asking for update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC492G(I1l) AND SNQ3780G AT SHELL STATION JB, MALAYSIA ON

27/06/2024

Hi Hsiao Tong,

We will check and revert shortly.

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

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNC492G(l1l) AND SNQ3780G AT SHELL STATION JB, MALAYSIA ON

27/06/2024

opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

i EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,

Secured by Check Point

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We noted that the vehicle lease agreement is between Eighteen Cars Pte Ltd & the hirer ASSAD ZAKARAYIAS BIN

MOHD AMIN. However, the name of policyholder is Cars & Coffee Gem Pte Ltd.

Furthermore, based on Certificate of Insurance, the coverage of Geographical Area for private hire use is within the
Republic of Singapore only. For Social, Domestics & Leisure purpose is only within the Republic of Singapore and

West Malaysia.

Please advise if there is any policy issue for this matter and whether we can proceed DS. Thanks.




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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was
intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or
dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result
of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sentis current, complete and accurate. You understand and
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte
Ltd (“lII”) in line with the purposes in llI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the
third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to llI’s
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of lll.
The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as
legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information
and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message.”

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



